

## Amendment No. 834

Assembly Amendment to Senate Bill No. 29 First Reprint

(BDR 57-265)

**Proposed by:** Committee on Commerce and Labor**Amendment Box:****Resolves Conflicts with:** N/A**Amends:** Summary: No Title: No Preamble: No Joint Sponsorship: No Digest: No

ASSEMBLY ACTION	Initial and Date	SENATE ACTION	Initial and Date
Adopted <input type="checkbox"/> Lost <input type="checkbox"/>	_____	Adopted <input type="checkbox"/> Lost <input type="checkbox"/>	_____
Concurred In <input type="checkbox"/> Not <input type="checkbox"/>	_____	Concurred In <input type="checkbox"/> Not <input type="checkbox"/>	_____
Receded <input type="checkbox"/> Not <input type="checkbox"/>	_____	Receded <input type="checkbox"/> Not <input type="checkbox"/>	_____

Amend section 1, page 2, by deleting lines 34 and 35 and inserting:

“least as effective as any other medical treatment;”.

Amend section 1, page 3, by deleting lines 10 through 14 and inserting:

“(b) The cost of any reasonably necessary health care services that are required as a result of the medical treatment provided in ~~the~~ **a Phase II, Phase III or Phase IV** clinical trial or study or as a result of any complication arising out of the medical treatment provided in ~~the~~ **a Phase II, Phase III or Phase IV** clinical trial or study, to the extent that such health care services”.

Amend section 1, page 3, line 16, after “(c)” by inserting:

***“The cost of any routine health care services that would otherwise be covered under the policy of health insurance for a policyholder or subscriber participating in a Phase I clinical trial or study. (d)”.***

MGF/TMC

Date: 5/24/2005

S.B. No. 29—Requires policies of health insurance to provide coverage for certain treatments for cancer.



Amend section 1, page 3, by deleting lines 19 through 22 and inserting:

“~~[(d)]~~ (e) Health care services required for the clinically appropriate monitoring of the policyholder or subscriber during ~~[the]~~ **a Phase II, Phase III or Phase IV** clinical trial or study.

**(f) Health care services which are required for the clinically appropriate monitoring of the policyholder or subscriber during a Phase I clinical trial or study and which are not directly related to the clinical trial or study.”.**

Amend section 1, page 3, line 24, by deleting:

“(b) and (d)” and inserting:

“(b), (c), (e) and ~~[(d)]~~ (f)”.

Amend section 1, page 5, line 12, after “**facility**” by inserting:

**“or an affiliate of a facility”.**

Amend sec. 2, page 6, by deleting lines 27 and 28 and inserting:

“least as effective as any other medical treatment;”.

Amend sec. 2, pages 6 and 7, by deleting lines 44 and 45 on page 6 and lines 1 through 3 on page 7, and inserting:

“(b) The cost of any reasonably necessary health care services that are required as a result of the medical treatment provided in ~~[the]~~ **a Phase II, Phase III or Phase IV** clinical trial or study or as a result of any complication arising out of the medical treatment provided in ~~[the]~~ **a Phase II, Phase III or Phase IV** clinical trial or study, to the extent that such health care services”.

Amend sec. 2, page 7, line 6, after “(c)” by inserting:

**“The cost of any routine health care services that would otherwise be covered under the policy of group health insurance for an insured participating in a Phase I clinical trial or study.**

(d)”.

Amend sec. 2, page 7, by deleting lines 8 through 11 and inserting:

“~~[(d)]~~ (e) Health care services required for the clinically appropriate monitoring of the insured during ~~the~~ **a Phase II, Phase III or Phase IV** clinical trial or study.

(f) *Health care services which are required for the clinically appropriate monitoring of the insured during a Phase I clinical trial or study and which are not directly related to the clinical trial or study.*”.

Amend sec. 2, page 7, line 13, by deleting:

“(b) and (d)” and inserting:

“(b) , (c), (e) and ~~[(d)]~~ (f)”.

Amend sec. 2, page 9, line 3, after “*facility*” by inserting:

“*or an affiliate of a facility*”.

Amend sec. 3, page 10, by deleting lines 18 and 19 and inserting:

“least as effective as any other medical treatment;”.

Amend sec. 3, page 10, by deleting lines 35 through 39 and inserting:

“(b) The cost of any reasonably necessary health care services that are required as a result of the medical treatment provided in ~~the~~ **a Phase II, Phase III or Phase IV** clinical trial or study or as a result of any complication arising out of the medical treatment provided in ~~the~~ **a Phase II, Phase III or Phase IV** clinical trial or study, to the extent that such health care services”.

Amend sec. 3, page 10, line 41, after “(c)” by inserting:

“*The cost of any routine health care services that would otherwise be covered under the policy of health insurance for an insured participating in a Phase I clinical trial or study.*”.

*(d)*”.

Amend sec. 3, pages 10 and 11, by deleting lines 43 and 44 on page 10 and lines 1 and 2 on page 11, and inserting:

“~~[(d)]~~ *(e)* Health care services required for the clinically appropriate monitoring of the insured during ~~[the]~~ ***a Phase II, Phase III or Phase IV*** clinical trial or study.

*(f) Health care services which are required for the clinically appropriate monitoring of the insured during a Phase I clinical trial or study and which are not directly related to the clinical trial or study.”.*

Amend sec. 3, page 11, line 4, by deleting:

“(b) and (d)” and inserting:

“(b) , *(c)*, *(e)* and ~~[(d)]~~ *(f)*”.

Amend sec. 3, page 12, line 40, after “*facility*” by inserting:

“*or an affiliate of a facility*”.

Amend sec. 4, page 14, by deleting lines 10 and 11 and inserting:

“least as effective as any other medical treatment;”.

Amend sec. 4, page 14, by deleting lines 27 through 31 and inserting:

“(b) The cost of any reasonably necessary health care services that are required as a result of the medical treatment provided in ~~[the]~~ ***a Phase II, Phase III or Phase IV*** clinical trial or study or as a result of any complication arising out of the medical treatment provided in ~~[the]~~ ***a Phase II, Phase III or Phase IV*** clinical trial or study, to the extent that such health care services”.

Amend sec. 4, page 14, line 33, after “(c)” by inserting:

***“The cost of any routine health care services that would otherwise be covered under the health care plan for an enrollee in a Phase I clinical trial or study.***

***(d)”.***

Amend sec. 4, page 14, by deleting lines 35 through 38 and inserting:

***“~~[(d)]~~ (e) Health care services required for the clinically appropriate monitoring of the enrollee during ~~[the]~~ a Phase II, Phase III or Phase IV clinical trial or study.***

***(f) Health care services which are required for the clinically appropriate monitoring of the enrollee during a Phase I clinical trial or study and which are not directly related to the clinical trial or study.”.***

Amend sec. 4, page 14, line 40, by deleting:

***“(b) and (d)”*** and inserting:

***“(b) , (c), (e) and ~~[(d)]~~ (f)”.***

Amend sec. 4, page 16, line 31, after ***“facility”*** by inserting:

***“or an affiliate of a facility”.***

Amend sec. 5, page 18, by deleting lines 1 and 2 and inserting:

***“least as effective as any other medical treatment;”.***

Amend sec. 5, page 18, by deleting lines 18 through 22 and inserting:

***“(b) The cost of any reasonably necessary health care services that are required as a result of the medical treatment provided in ~~[the]~~ a Phase II, Phase III or Phase IV clinical trial or study or as a result of any complication arising out of the medical treatment provided in ~~[the]~~ a Phase II, Phase III or Phase IV clinical trial or study, to the extent that such health care services”.***

Amend sec. 5, page 18, line 24, after ***“(c)”*** by inserting:

*“The cost of any routine health care services that would otherwise be covered under the health care plan for an insured in a Phase I clinical trial or study.*

*(d)”.*

Amend sec. 5, page 18, by deleting lines 26 through 29 and inserting:

*“~~[(d)]~~ (e) Health care services required for the clinically appropriate monitoring of the insured during ~~the~~ a Phase II, Phase III or Phase IV clinical trial or study.*

*(f) Health care services which are required for the clinically appropriate monitoring of the insured during a Phase I clinical trial or study and which are not directly related to the clinical trial or study.”.*

Amend sec. 5, page 18, line 31, by deleting:

*“(b) and (d)”* and inserting:

*“(b), (c), (e) and ~~[(d)]~~ (f)”.*

Amend sec. 5, page 20, line 23, after *“facility”* by inserting:

*“or an affiliate of a facility”.*